
Appointment:

From: Haramati, Mikhail
Redacted

ccchen@san.rr.com (ccchen@san.rr.com)
Redacted shahana.samiullah@sce.comTo: (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); Michelle.Thomas@sce.com 
(Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com (Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com); 
Richard.Greenburg@sce.com (Richard.Greenburg@sce.com)| Redacted

I Redacted
Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com (Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com); [Redacted

Redacted

Ramaiya, ShilpaRedacted
R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); Franzese, Peter 
(peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov); Fogel, Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Best, Carmen (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Haramati, Mikhail 
(mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); Premo, Anne W. (anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov); 

Redacted
Redacted

KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); 
DWiggins@semprautilities.com (DWiggins@semprautilities.com); Rubin, Rob 
(RRubin@semprautilities.com); Gaffney, Kathleen (kathleen.gaffney@kema.com)

Subject: Res M&V follow-up webinar 

Location: Energy i Redacted reimburseable resource 

Start: 9/14/2010 2:00:00 PM
End: 9/14/2010 4:00:00 PM

When: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Energy |Redacted Reimburseable resource

All, it looks like this is the best time for everyone so if you CAN'T make this, please let me know ASAP.

Meeting Purpose: Continue discussion of IOU M&V projects not addressed on 9/8/10, and provide an opportunity 
for ED staff to leam more about proposed projects.

Agenda
1) Review and discuss IOU res M&V studies not covered today (ED and IOU)
-Whole house
-Informational programs 
-BCE
2) Briefly discuss characterization of "overarching" funding needs in terms of joint ED and IOU funding (Mikhail)
3) Discuss overall res evaluation questions and portfolio analysis (Cathy).
4) Process for IOUs to provide supplemental information on proposed M&V studies (Caroline) (i.e., a document 
more robust than the one-pager format on the basecamp to address research questions at a minimum).

Mikhail Haramati
Regulatory Analyst, Energy Efficiency
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California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94107 
Tel: (415) 703-1458 
Fax: (415) 703-2200
Email: mkh@cpuc.ca.gov <blocked::mailto:mkh@cpuc.ca.gov>
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